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July 28, 2023 
 
 
Via Electronic Mail  
 
Melanie A. Bachman, Esq. 
Executive Director/Staff Attorney 
Connecticut Siting Council 
10 Franklin Square 
New Britain, CT  06051 
 
Re: Docket No. 505 – Application of Haddam Quarter Solar, LLC, a wholly owned subsidiary of 

Louth Callan Renewables, for a Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public 
Need for the Construction, Maintenance and Operation of a 2.8 MW/AC Solar Photovoltaic 
Project Off Johnson Lane in Durham, Connecticut 

 
Dear Attorney Bachman: 

In response to your letter of July 25, 2023, Haddam Quarter Solar, LLC (HQS) hereby 
grants the Siting Council an extension to the D&M Plan decision deadline in Docket No. 505 
until September 22, 2023.   

In addition, attached are the HQS responses to Siting Council D&M Plan Interrogatories 
Set 2.  Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

 
Kenneth C. Baldwin 

Enclosures 
Copy to: 

George Eames, First Selectman, Town of Durham 
Kyzer Gardiola, Louth Callan Renewables 
Nilchil Johnson, Louth Callan Renewables 
Jennifer Gaudet, All-Points Technology Corporation 

 
 
 
 
 

KENNETH C. BALDWIN 
 
280 Trumbull Street 
Hartford, CT 06103-3597 
Main (860) 275-8200 
Fax (860) 275-8299 
kbaldwin@rc.com 
Direct (860) 275-8345 
 
Also admitted in Massachusetts 
and New York 
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STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL 

IN RE: 
 
APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATE OF 
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPATIBILITY AND 
PUBLIC NEED FOR THE CONSTRUCTION, 
MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION OF A 
2.8 MW/AC SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC 
PROJECT OFF JOHNSON LANE, DURHAM, 
CONNECTICUT 
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: 
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: 
: 
: 
: 
: 

 
 
DOCKET NO. 505 
 
 
 
 
 
JULY 28, 2023 

 
 

RESPONSES OF HADDAM QUARTER SOLAR, LLC  
TO CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL D&M PLAN INTERROGATORIES (Set 2) 

 
On July 28, 2023, the Connecticut Siting Council (“Council”) issued D&M Plan 

Interrogatories Set Two to Haddam Quarter Solar, LLC (“Applicant”), relating to Docket No. 

505.  Below are the Applicant’s responses. 

Question No. 11 

  Referencing the response to Interrogatory 7c, the Toxicity Characteristic Leaching 

Procedure (TCLP) test results indicate the selected solar panels will be considered hazardous 

waste at the time of disposal, under current testing criteria.  Can Haddam Quarter Solar obtain 

panels that will pass TCLP criteria?  Explain. 

Response 

 Attached is a Toxicity Characteristic Leaching Procedure (TCLP) Test Report for the 

VSUN545-144BMH-DG panel.  Attached to the TCLP results is a letter of explanation from 

VSUN confirming that that the TCLP results for VSUN545 are suitable for the VSUN550 

modules.  As discuss in the HQS D&M Plan interrogatory responses dated July 18, 2023, 

according to VSUN, TCLP test results for the VSUN550 modules remain unavailable.  Please 

note that the lead content for the panels referenced in the attached report is less than 5mg/L. 
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Question No. 12 

  Referencing D&M Sheet T-02, construction hours are listed as 6:30 a.m. to 3:30 p.m.  

Can construction hours be modified to have a start time of 7:00 a.m.? 

Response 

 As referenced on D&M Plan Sheet T-02, HQS will adjust the Project’s construction 

hours from 6:30 a.m. to 3:30 p.m. to 7 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. 

Question No. 13 

  Referencing the Spill Response and Control Plan Plans in D&M Attachment 7 -Health 

and Safety Plan, and Site Plan GN-2, provide contact information for the spill response 

contractor and the DEEP Spill Emergency Response Unit. 

Response 

  As referenced on D&M Plan Sheet GN-2, the Spill Response Contractor is ACV Enviro 

Corporation at 860-370-2266, 800-777-4557.  The DEEP Spill Emergency Response and Spill 

Prevention Unit can be contacted at 860-424-3338 or 1-866-DEP-SPIL (1-866-337-7745). 
































